From: Tibizay Morales

To: Karen Olson

Cc: Steven P. McAlearney; Luis J Requejo

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Acceptance of Security Contract Extension for Two additional Years
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:57:12 AM

Attachments: Outlook-gia0t211.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Karen,
I hope this email finds you well.

Please consider this email as our official agreement to extend the contract. We appreciate the
trust and support you have shown us and are committed to maintaining the high standards of
security service that you expect.

Please reach our for should you need any further information or documentation
Thank you for your continued partnership.

Best regards,

Tibizay Morales, CEO
Ralons America Corporation
Ralons Security, LLC

12595 SW 137t Ave. Suite 303
Miami, FL. 33186

Ph: (786) 615-5522

Fax: (786) 364-7187
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This communication is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may
contain information that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication by anyone other than the
named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us at 786-615-5522. Thank you.
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&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Luis J Requejo <ljrequejo@ralonsamerica.com>
Date: May 17, 2024 at 4:34:00 PM EDT

To: Tibizay Morales <tmorales@ralonsamerica.com>
Subject: FW: Test

Here is Karen email

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Karen Olson <kolson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Date: 5/17/24 3:48 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Luis J Requejo <ljrequejo@ralonsamerica.com>
Subject: Test

Karen Olson
Deputy Director

Port & Marine Services
(305)809-3803



